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April 28, 2015

Hugh Brown, Esquire

Florida Housing Finance Corporation
227 N Bronough Street

Suite 5000

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re:  Madison Crossings II Petition for Administrative Hearing in
Small/Medium County RFA

Dear Hugh:

I wanted to confirm our telephone conversation yesterday, April 27, regarding the above-
referenced matter. During our conversation, I confirmed that my client’s interest in submitting
the Petition was to preserve its ability to challenge the responsiveness of applicants who failed to
respond to mandatory questions in the RFA, In the settlement conference, and during subsequent
discussions, you indicated that Florida Housing and, potentially, other applicants questioned the
standing of my client to advance these arguments in the Small/Medium County RFA. My client
contends that the applicable statutory provisions provide standing for a developer with affiliated
entities applying for funding under the RFA. However, my client has determined that there is no
need to litigate these standing issues so long as my client will have the ability to raise its
substantive arguments in the Large County RFA. You have advised me that Florida Housing
will not assert a collateral estoppel or res judicata argument to preclude my client from raising
the responsiveness argument in the Large County RFA. It is not clear at this time whether the
substantive arguments will even need to be raised in the Large County RFA. Consequently, in
the interest of efficiency and economy, it makes sense to defer the substantive issues until the
scoring and rankings on the Large County RFA are released. In doing so, we can obviate the
need to address the standing issue in the Small/Medium RFA. Based upon this understanding,
my client has directed me to advise that it does not intend to proceed with the Petition filed
challenging the Small/Medium County RFA scoring and ranking results. Please give me a call if
you would like to discuss or if the summary above does not comport with your recollection of
our discussions.
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Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

#teél Menton%

JSM/rd
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